Unitil

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

June 20, 2024

Daniel Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE: Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
Revenue Decoupling Adjustment Factor Filing
Docket No. DE 24-077

Chairman Goldner:

On behalf of Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (“UES” or the “Company”) I enclose the
Company’s Motion for Waiver of RDA Cap and associated supplemental direct
testimony and schedules of Linda S. McNamara.

The Company notes in response to the Commission’s Commencement of
Adjudicative Proceeding that in addition to the proposed tariff page 69-H, Calculation of
the Revenue Decoupling Adjustment Factors, included with the Company’s initial filing
in DE 24-077, proposed tariffs inclusive of all changes in DE 24-065 and DE 24-077,
were filed in the Company’s EDC filing docketed as DE 24-080.

In addition please add Patrick Taylor, taylorp@unitil.com, to the service list for
this docket.

If you should have any questions or comments concerning this filing, please do
not hesitate to contact our office. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

L R

Alice Davey
Attorney for Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.

Enclosures
cc: DE 24-077 Service List

Alice Davey 6 Liberty Lane West
Senior Counsel Hampton, NH 03842
daveya@unitil.com
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